

# Gabrielle "Gabby" Gilbert

Stafford, Virginia

[gabbsofficial@gmail.com](mailto:gabbsofficial@gmail.com)

804-675-8014

[gabbygilbert-portfolio.cargo.site](http://gabbygilbert-portfolio.cargo.site)

---

## About Me

Hello! I am an interdisciplinary designer and craft maker who specializes in graphic art, poster design, zines, and textile creations. I am extremely self-motivated, hard-working, responsible, and I enjoy taking on more leadership roles in collaborative projects.

## Education

### *BFA in Graphic Design,*

Virginia Commonwealth University,  
May 2024

- + Virginia Merit Award
- + Summa Cum Laude

## Experience

### *Ulta Beauty (October 2023 — April 2024)*

- + Assisted with inventory, including receiving and stocking merchandise.
- + Updated and assembled planograms individually and with a team.
- + Recommended and helped customers locate items in the store.

### *Marshalls (February 2023 — May 2023)*

- + Responsible for ensuring merchandise is properly priced by completing markdowns.
- + Cleared merchandise from fitting rooms, refolding and rehangng items according to size and department.
- + Assisted with inventory, including receiving and stocking merchandise.

### *Lowe's Home Improvement (May 2022 — July 2022)*

- + Helped customers complete purchases and locate items.
- + Processed customer refunds and exchanges according to established guidelines.
- + Operated cash register for cash, check, and credit card transactions with excellent accuracy levels.

## Additional Skills

- |                        |                    |
|------------------------|--------------------|
| + Adobe Creative Suite | + DSLR Photography |
| + Blender              | + Social Media     |
| + Risograph Printing   | + Microsoft Office |
| + Print Production     | + Textile Work     |
| + Illustration         | + Time Management  |
| + HTML / CSS           | + Leadership       |

## Exhibitions & Projects

### *Open House Exhibition Catalog (2024)*

- + Managed changes to project schedule, budget, and scope.
- + Oversaw the production of the catalog, coordinating with designers and vendors, and to ensure accurate and timely completion.

### *Open House, Richmond, Virginia (2024)*

- + This was an exhibition of VCU's Graphic Design Senior Class of 2024. They collaborated in designing and planning the entire exhibition and used it to display their completed final Senior Capstone Projects.

### *To Keep You Warm, Richmond, Virginia (2022)*

- + This was an exhibition of quilts and a collaborative project of peers, and upon the closing of this exhibition, the quilts were donated to patients in palliative care at the VCU Massey Cancer Center.